ﬁgﬁ'“ﬁ 1
Anlb-u::‘.iﬂi\ ot

WACCAMAW

REGIONAL
COUNCIL OF GOVERRMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

March 19, 2024



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

orkforce Development Board

Tuesday, March 19, 2024

9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:

https:/lus02web.zoom.us/j/85935062367 ?pwd=Vm50VEIIWFMvUOhkelVCbDAyLOcwZz09

Meeting ID: 859 3506 2367

Call to Order

Welcome and Introduction of Guests
¢ Determination of Quorum
0**Approval of January 16, 2024 Minutes

Finance Report
Performance Report
Contractor Program Update
One Stop Operator Update
WIOA Update

Other Business
Adjournment

**Denotes Action ltems

Passcode: 328617

AGENDA

Henry Poston

Henry Poston

Cathy Archer
Amy Ross
Sherell Sherman
Todd Gurley
Ayla Dyer

Henry Poston

Henry Poston



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Members Present

Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
January 16, 2024
9:30 AM

This Board meeting was conducted in person and via Zoom.

Members Absent

Abernethy Allen | Espinal Frank
Cooper Tolonzo Geathers Rochelle
Denz Jared | Green Etta
Dozier Cameron Pressley Wilhemina
Engelman Bonita | Robinson Eric

Evans Wallace Roberts Andy
Kimball Busy Smith Sherrill
Mitchell Greg

Poston Henry

Skalican Peg

Troiani Tony

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Ayla Dyer, Cathy Archer, Temeca Belcher, Rusty Gaskins, Stacy Martell, Amy Ross and Sarah Smith

Other Guests Present:

Melissa Rodgers, SCDEW

Todd Gurley, Ross
Rod, Batista, Ross

e Call to Order:

Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.

e Woelcome and Introduction of Guests:

Chairman Poston welcomed three new members, members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Dyer did roll call for

the Board members.

e Determination of Quorum: A quorum was met at the start of the meeting.




Approval of minutes

Mr. Poston called for a motion to approve the November 14, 2023, meeting minutes, Mr. Denz made
a motion, and Mr. Abernathy seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the
meeting minutes.

Financial Report

Ms. Archer presented the financial report to the board. Ms. Archer began with the current funding
status. She explained that all funds have been authorized for the year as of October 2023. She also
stated that there is some remaining carry-over funding from the Dislocated Worker PY 2022 funding
that is being expended, in addition to the three special revenue grants. Ms. Archer stated that the
expenditure, obligation, and the work-based learning rate requirements are being met. The
participant cost rate is below the required level, but the goal is to reach 30% by year end. Ms. Archer
continued by stating that 22% of the Adult budget as well as 17% of the Dislocated Worker budget
has been spent as of November 30, 2023. Ms, Archer told the board that a portion of the Dislocated
Worker funding will be transferred to the Adult Program as there is a bigger need for funding in the
Adult Program. Ms. Archer explained that the Adult/DW training budget has increased due to grant
monies received through the special revenue grants. Most of the Youth budget has been allocated
toward Out of School Youth and 40% of the Youth budget has been expended. Ms. Archer concluded
the financial report by stating that 32% of the SC Works Center has heen expended, with
approximately 5% of cost-sharing from the partners and will be billing the centers for the months of
October, November, and December.

Performance Report :

Ms. Amy Ross presented the performance report. Ms. Ross stated that a total of 162 Adult, 6
Dislocated Workers, and 57 youth were served between July 1, 2023, and December 2023, She
presented program enrollment numbers for each month through the end of December resulting in
106 Adult, 2 Dislocated Worker, and 16 Youth enrollments. Ms. Ross presented the traffic totals for
each center. Conway had a total of 6669 visitors, Georgetown had a total of 942 visitors and Kingstree
had a total of 1891 visitors. She concluded her report showing that the WIOA program is meeting
and passing perfarmance measure requirements by the state.

Contractor Program Update

Mr. Rod Batista provided the Contract Program Update on behalf of Ms. Sherman. Mr. Batista stated
that Conway has had a steady flow of traffic over the past two months, The majority of visitors have
been adults. Youth enrollment has been low. Staff are still focusing on outreach. An event will be
hosted at Myrtle Beach middle school on Saturday. Mr. Batista told the board that VR events are
being held monthly in Myrtle Beach and in Conway. Ms. Sherman and Mr. Batista recently had a
meeting at Sea Haven with their new project director in hopes of developing a good relationship as
well as trying to acquire youth referrals. He stated that he is in the process of scheduling a VR event
in February in Conway. There is an informational event scheduled for February 16% at Forestbrook
Middle School. Mr. Batista stated that they are currently attending monthly meetings at J. Reuben
detention center to recruit people for WIOA services when they are released from jail.



One Stop Operator Update

Mr. Todd Gurley began his update by stating that all three centers are open for business as normal
with no restrictions. Traffic in the centers has continued to increase over the past two months,
especially in the Conway center. Mondays are the centet’s busiest day of the week. Over the past 8
Mondays, visitor traffic numbers have exceeded 100 (averaging one customer every 5 minutes). Mr.
Gurley informed the board that construction of a new dentist’s office is still taking place next door
to the Georgetown center which has made parking difficult as the entrance from Wood St. is blocked.
The Conway center staff kitchen area will be repainted and carpeting in the center will be replaced.
Mr. Gurley showed the board traffic totals for the past three program years. Each year traffic tota!s
have increased as well as the satisfaction rates.

WIOA Update

Ms. Ayla Dyer provided the WIOA update for the board. She began by informing the board the annual
financial and programmatic monitoring report was perfect. There were no financial or programmatic
issues. Ms. Dyer said that she is very proud of the staff for their achievement. Ms. Dyer talked more
about the Sector Partnership grant and how things are progressing. She reminded the board that the
Pee Dee Super Region will be focusing on Manufacturing sector strategies. A meeting has been
scheduled with the convener and manufacturer at the end of February. Ms. Dyer continued by
thanking the board for helping sponsor the P2P event. The event was a success and the 8th graders
enjoyed learning about different careers.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWDB Chair



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




S10'8021Mm@)ssoue

Ja8eue|p 22ue||dwo) 1@ 22ULWIOLIRd
ssoy Awy

20t ‘6T Y21eN

110day @uewsoliad YOIM
pieog juswdo|anag 924040

SINIWNY¥IA09 40 TIINNOD

1V NOI93 ANV

T T T IV YO T ONTAOW NOIOIY INO. 3<<<Muu<>> s




59 vc |47 YINOA

3 17 1% Md
€0¢ LVT 99 HNPY
PaAJaS |e10] Suet]jodbs sianQ Adued dnoJg Jawoisn)

M3N

20z ‘6¢ Aeniga4 — €70 ‘T AInf panJas




174 € q 1 T 0 ¥ S g €CAd 104 sjuaw|joiu]

[eny
-AlA

__nmw._ | c.m_ﬂ __ ,_u.m._ﬂ >@z quamm m;< ARt

“HINOA

14 0 [4 0 0 0 0 1 T €CAd 10} sjusifjoiuy

lenpy

‘goq | ver | 55a | non | 10 | das | any | Aifr |
ain | 624 | uer|290 noN, 0 fdos | By At

T SuIIYOM QILVI0TSIa

Lyt €C | 8T | ITT | 6 | 6T | ST | LE | &T £CAd 10} sjusuwijjotuy

ey |

- alA _n__n___._._._ﬁ | _Q_ Zuuo das| Sny w”__ [

1nav

Yiuo Aq sjuswijjosul €Z Ad




1997 | 899 | vo£ | -0 | 86 |eoTr| WioL || ¥ITT | Oir | 1T | O 9z |-445 | TVIOL 0ck's | siST|ssev| o0 .| L6 | 4vTE | TwioL
zLs €6 | vET | 0 6 | syt | Aeniged 62T e | ze 0 0 vs | Aenugeg a9zt ot | 9ss | o | st | oos | Aemgea
86¢ 6 | szt | O vT | 8T | Aenuer erT gy | s 0 1 oL | Aenuer SEST zez | eve | o | evT | 095 | Asenuer
167 ee | 01 | o 95 | tsT |tequsdsg 86 z | st 0 T 75 | sequedsg 71 g5T | s89 | 0 | 6€T | fev |Jaquedeq
o€ 05 | TZT | 0 8T | $ET |IoquanoN 60T - rz | gz 0 I 65 |JoqwanoN 06€T 85T | #IL | O | 68T | 8IS |JoqWAoN
887 8 | €0T | © ST | ¥0T | f9qow0 9T €5 | sg 0 € o, | 1qop0 || T#IT | 68T | 185 | O | €IT | OLE | 134010
00e oz | oz 0 vT | OVT |Jequsidss 9T €5 | 12 0 z g8 |Jequmdas 988 LT | Ty | 0 1L | 89z |sequimydss
z79¢ T | 6L 0 €1 | szr | mnEny L0z 06 | s€ 0 0T | zz | wnsEny £20T 652 | 8€v | O og | ovz | snsny
stg 10T | s2 0 6 | zt Ang 0z 69 | ST 0 g | 90T Anr 56 61 | 005 | © 8 | wsz Amnr
SJOUSIA [B101  VOIM n vl s13A  (S3)dm SIOISIA [BI0L  VOIM in vl s19A  {5aldm SIONSIA 12901 YOIM mn YVl FELNTCIETY
2aa1s3uny umMo1981090) Aemuo)

€7 Ad 10§ S[E10] dljel] J9IUD)




(2)ou| s £_mmI Aweq mmu:mw-wm.Em_, :

0._._ mL_mo wEoI anoq b_:.,&mw
mmSEm> m:__ﬁom _wamn_
(z) Buiby :O __o::oo Aunon »:o_._
() EEN_O pue Suuooj4 mmE_oI
{£) wmo_Emm u__n:n_ Aunon Esoamm._mmo
ANV Auedwos 208G m_>m_
L__< >m>_Eoo

(z) suo jo moS._m.w uoom BUIOIED

c?ouw@omw SPDIIAY

mEmEmum_n_ 1ro

welsAg [eudsol) umolsbloss)

AemBuiway Jo uma)

sansbunj jo umol

(Z) [evdso} 1se00ESS SLO0T PO

Aqued s,GND

S90IAISS 2IIaNd ,,a::oo c;oum?om@

Repp papun JoAR oeld

m:_m< uQ jrouno) Ajunos) AlioH

OT1 ‘spood Aerg

-ou] “Jejuen yHeEeH Allued ssjusg-sawer 1g

- sjuswade|d @ouauadxy JIoOM




%0G 99U 30U pIp 1BY] 31025 I0IRIIPU| [BNPIAIPU| UB DABH

9506 1583| 18 19aW jou pIp 38y} ( swesdold A/MA/V SSOJOB) 31035 JOIEDIPU] [[BIAQD UY
9,06 1SE9] 1B 13all 10U PIP 1BY} (SI01EJIPUI ||B S504I8) 21025 WEIS0d ||BIIAD UY

%0°'19 %0'tS %T'€9  %0'9S | Sulen||S d|qeinsesn
%€ 79 %S’ T9 %89S  %S°09 aley [elpuapal)
00V 0058 906~ 00€9 s3uluie3 ueipa|N
%0°8L %S'¥8 %LL8 %S 6L 0 91ey JuawAo|dw3
%078 %518 %9°L8  %S'T8 20 d1ey wawAojdwy
>
() () A ()]
mvk mh m noh 2JNSE3IA 22UeWI0lIdd
sinavy

|euld g 131enYy 3oday €Z0T Ad

9Juew.oiad YOIM



